
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

REGISTRAR-RECORDER/COUNTY CLERK
12400 Imperial Highway - P.O. Box 1024, Norwalk, California 90651-1024 - www.lavote.net

DEAN C. LOGAN
Acting Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

May 22,2008

George Roqueni, Assistant Board Secretary
Metro Board Administration
1 Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012

ESTIMATED COST FOR NOVEMBER 4,2008 GENERAL ELECTION

Dear Mr. Roqueni:

The estimated cost for your agency to consolidate with the November 4, 2008
General Election, with one measure is $7,200,000.

This estimate is based on the estimated voter registration, voting precincts, and
the number of proposed jurisdictions sharing prorated costs with your agency. A
change in any of these factors will have an impact on final costs.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Manuel
Campos at (562) 462-2690.

Sincerely,

Dean C. Logan
Acting Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

Manuel Campos, Accounting Manager
Financial Services Section


